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GREENVILLE UTILITIES COMMISSION 
 

 GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS III FOR #18-24, RFP FOR FLEET & FUEL SYSTEM  
 

SOFTWARE 
 

DATE DUE 6/28/18 
                 
 

1.)    The RFP says :Integrate with Oracle Enterprise Business Suite”- Please advise 
what specific items should be priced for integration?  What are the touch-points 
and direction of integration? A two-way sync of inventory will be needed with 
EBS. 

 
2.)    The RFP says :“Fleet software vendor must provide onsite training support prior 

to and during the process for an extended period of time.”  - Please clarify an 
extended period of time for what should be included in the proposal.  Fleet 
software vendor should provide onsite training 2 weeks prior to go-live and 2 
weeks after go-live.  This should be plenty of time for our employees to learn and 
understand the application. 

 
 

 
 
 
Please include the following clarification questions for the Fleet Management software 
RFP: 
                                                                                                                                                            
                       
In Reference to:        Asset Count 
Question(s):              How many assets do you have that meet the following 
                                   definitions:    

Active parent assets that are being maintained and tracked in the 
software.  564   Which are defined as originally valued at $5000 or 
greater and active. 431        These assets are the parent piece of 
equipment and not a child asset. A child asset is any asset, 
regardless of cost, that is either permanently or temporarily 
attached to another piece of equipment.  Examples of child assets 
are; radios, generators, plows, light bars and so on.– Your Count 
??? 

 
Active parent asset (do not include child assets in this count either) 
originally valued at less than $5000 and more than $500– Your 
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Count ???  123 
 

Fuel Only Assets - These are separate vehicles from those counted 
above where only fuel data is tracked in the software. - Your Count 
???  0 Fuel Only Assets 
 

In Reference to:         Section 6 Mandatory Criteria, Item 11 – Provide a GPS tracking 
system for all vehicles and equipment to include DTCS, engine idle 
time etc.  

 
Question(s):               Please give more detail concerning this requirement.  For example, 

is it within the scope of this RFP for the vendor to include GPS 
tracking software and hardware or are you looking for integration 
between your fleet management solution and the GPS solution?  

                                     Greenville Utilities Commission is asking for the  Fleet software 
vendor to include GPS tracking software and hardware for all light, 
medium, and heavy vehicles. 

 
In Reference to:         Section 6 Mandatory Criteria, Item 11 – Provide a GPS tracking 

system for all vehicles and equipment to include DTCS, engine idle 
time etc.  

 
Question(s):               How many light duty vehicles/assets will be outfitted with GPS 
                                     hardware  159 
 

How many heavy duty vehicles will be outfitted with GPS 
                                    hardware?  18 
 

Medium Vehicles - 79 
 
In Reference to:         Section 6 Mandatory Criteria, Item 12 – Provide a fuel management 

solution or be able to integrate with a fuel system acceptable to 
Greenville Utilities.  

 
Question(s):               What is the name of Greenville Utilities current fuel system 
                                     vendor?  Trak Engineering 
 
In Reference to :        Section 6 Mandatory Criteria, Item 11 – Provide a GPS tracking 
                                    system for all vehicles and equipment to include DTCS,  

engine idle time etc.  
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Question(s):              What is the name of Greenville Utilities current GPS/Telematics 
                                    system vendor? Currently Greenville Utilities Commission does 
                                    not have a GPS/Telematics system 
 
 
 
 
In Reference to:      Formatting and Content 
 
Questions(s):        Do attachments/appendices count toward the 30-pg page count?  Yes 
 
 

 


